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22 November 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: ABM Problem

1. Itracked down some of the pertinent material relating
to the ABM problem including the book prepared for General
Reynolds, CCPC. Ihave also talked with most of the people you
mentioned today - GG - . -

office. She is out today but should return tomorrow. The
reason for her deadline of noon today for a draft memorandum
from DD/S&T was due to a scheduled meeting on Tuesday morn~
ing. Apparently this meeting has been put off, and we now have
a deadline of 28 November to provide this information to her.

2. Irealize that Max has had the action on this thus far
but that he may not wish to undertake this new request from

CCPC. Thus, if no one else is available to prepare the draft
memorandum for [l 25 requested, 1 will undertake it.
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